
From: Stiffler, Kathleen A. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 12:24 PM
To: Fink, Brenda (DHHS)
Cc: Moran, Susan (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Stanbury, Martha (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Water

Chris is aware what is being worked on and what is being described below re: the weekly reports is what we have been talking about. This is not duplicative, but the outcome of the earlier non-Flint specific discussions.

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 4, 2016, at 11:45 AM, "Fink, Brenda (DHHS)" <FinkB@michigan.gov> wrote:

☺ exactly!

Brenda Fink, A.C.S.W.
 Director, Division of Family and Community Health
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 109 W. Michigan Ave.
 Lansing, MI 48933
 517-335-8863
 Fax: 517-335-8697
finkb@michigan.gov

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:43 AM
To: Fink, Brenda (DHHS) <FinkB@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint Water

i talked with Kathy S last week on this very topic, they are on it!

From: Fink, Brenda (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:37 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint Water

Per the email I just sent, I think he needs to also talk with his own staff—Kathy Stiffler and Jackie Propkop in particular to help understand all that is going on with this reporting issue, as well as the various other related issues that are part of the total package.

Brenda Fink, A.C.S.W.
 Director, Division of Family and Community Health
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 109 W. Michigan Ave.
 Lansing, MI 48933

517-335-8863
 Fax: 517-335-8697
finkb@michigan.gov

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:34 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Fink, Brenda (DHHS) <finkB@michigan.gov>; Stanbury, Martha (DHHS) <stanburym@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Water

Thanks, Bob- Sue- how should we update Chris on this?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 4, 2016, at 11:24 AM, Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov> wrote:

I agree---plans can view lead info in MCIR, but it's not the most efficient way to get plan-wide lead data.

In answer to Eden's question below: new lead data becomes available in the Warehouse and MCIR at the same time---generally each Monday morning.

We've been anticipating the need for a weekly file to Medicaid health plans. Daisy Peng helped me with a Warehouse query that identifies the health plan (if applicable) for each new lead result.

Bob

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Saturday, January 02, 2016 1:24 PM
To: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Cc: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Moran, Susan (DHHS) <MoranS@michigan.gov>; Fink, Brenda (DHHS) <finkB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Water

Thank you, Corinne, will relay...

E

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Saturday, January 2, 2016 11:44 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Fink, Brenda (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Water